City Manager’s Office
e MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 23, 2024

TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Jackie Bryant, Interim City Manager Approved Electronically
FROM: Suzanne Groneman, Sustainability Manager

SUBJECT: Bird Q1 and Q2 Quarterly Report Corrections

This memo serves to correct the amount of revenue reported under the memos dated April 3, 2024, and July 12,
2024,

First quarter revenue was reported by Bird as $42,623. The correct amount is $7,347.08.
Second quarter revenue was reported by Bird as $165,682. The correct amount is $13,848.38

There are no changes to the per ride price of $.25 and $.01 as per the franchise agreement and amendments, and
no additional revenue was received. The error was typographical.



